A Joint Purchasing Program
For Local Government Agencies

SUBURBAN PURCHASING

IE

October 24, 2024

Mr. Thomas Sullivan
Currie Motors

10125 W. Laraway Road
Frankfort, IL. 60423

Dear Mr. Sullivan,

This is to request vehicle year roll-overs and the second of three possible, one-year contract extensions on the
following SPC contracts:

Ford Interceptor Utility Contract #204 with all standard equipment, conventional gas, and optional
hybrid

Ford Transit Full Size Van Contract #207, standard equipment, standard wheelbase and electric 1-ton
van

Ford Escape Contract #206

The SPC reserves the right to extend these contracts for one additional one-year terms upon mutual agreement of
both the vendor and the SPC on a negotiated basis. With acceptance of these contracts, Currie Motors agrees to
all terms and conditions set forth in the specifications contained within the Requests for Proposals to which you
responded. Currie Motors will handle all billing. Each vehicle purchased will be assessed a $150.00 administrative
fee per vehicle which shall be paid directly by the vendor to the SPC on a quarterly basis.

The SPC looks forward to a productive year working with Currie Motors. Please sign and date this agreement
below, retaining copies for your files and returning the original to my attention.

Sincerely,

Ellen Dayan, CPPB
Purchasing Director
Northwest Municipal Conference
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